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MEMORANDUM

Date: September 25, 2025

To: Offerors - Solicitation #2026-0613R
From: Elsa Rodriguez, Contracts Manager
Subject:  Response to questions

Could you provide a link to download the "El Paso Intelligent Transportation
System Ports of Entry Concept of Operations' document?

El Paso Intelligent Transportation System Ports of Entry Concept of Operations

Can you please share the anticipated engineering design amount of this RFP?
$1.3 million approx.
Is there an official start date for design?

January 2026.

. Where is the funding coming from

SMART FY24 Federal.

. What is the expected construction Cost?

To be determined.

Yvette Hernandez, P.E., — City Engineer
City 2| 218 N. Campbell, 2" Floor | El Paso, Texas 79901 | (915) 212-0065
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